From: @bt.com

Sent: 27 April 2016 11:23

To:

Subject: RE: BT UTILITY MARK-UP FOR DISPOSAL OF LAND AT 1 TAMLAGHT RD, OMAGH
Attachments: mullydooroad.doc; muliydooroad.jpg

I

As per request — see attached
Note — NIL PLANT

Regards

I

From: I (- o B ¢ i.oov.uk]
Sent: 26 April 2016 16:37

To:
Subject: RE: BT UTILITY MARK-UP FOR DISPOSAL OF LAND AT 1 TAMLAGHT RD, OMAGH

Hi

Thank You.

I have been awaiting a reply iro Abandonment at Mullydoo Road Greencastle.("e” mails dated 5 April 2016 and 24"
February refers).Any luck with this one

Regards

From: [ © - o]

Sent: 26 April 2016 16:31

Subject: BT UTILITY MARK-UP FOR DISPOSAL OF LAND AT 1 TAMLAGHT RD, OMAGH

As per request — see attached

Regards

BT/ERECORDS/HME13H/02890213702



-

BT

DRD Roads Service
Lands Section HME13H/19048

27 April, 2016

Re: Proposed Abandonment at Mullydoo Road, Greencastle, Gortin
Please find enclosed one copy of our drawing, marked to show our existing plant in the vicinity of the above.
As the existing BT plant is protected under current legislation there is no objection by BT to the
proposed abandonment
I wish to draw your attention to the WARNING NOTICE stamped on the attached drawing. This notice
MUST be included on any drawings, which you supply to your Contractors involving existing BT plant and
should be brought to their attention during your communication with them. Please inform your Contractor
that if he experiences any problems at all with regard to our existing plant, he should dial the “Freefone
Dial Before You Dig” number 0800 023 2023, choosing Option 2 — this call will be free.

Should you or any future owner require any of our plant to be re-arranged or diverted, then please choose one
of the following options:-
1} Ring Freefone 0800 023 2023 Option 3
2) In Writing to:
BT plc Openreach Network Rearrangement
PP65F, 6" Floor
Lancaster House ATE
Old Hall Street
Liverpool
Merseyside
L3 9PY
3) Goto
Click “Contact Us” at the top of the screen.
Select the third option I would like to remove or relocate external Openreach network equipment
(E.g. a pole or cabinet)
Click [Next]
Complete the details on the form as instructed

An estimate of the costs involved and a quotation will be submitted to you for acceptance.

Y ours faithfully

Enc.
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